West Central Neighborhood Association Minutes

Month July 15, 2002 Membership Report Individual: 44 Treasure's Report: Attendance: 15 Checking: \$ 1248 Savings: \$21725 Start Time: 7:04 PM Family: 22 End Time: 8:04 PM

C.D.: \$22068 Business: 2

Items:	Discussion	Follow-Up Needed
Old Business		
WCNA Facilitator	Jill Downs is working on business solicitation for tour, Brick Street repairs via cidet \$\$, House Histories, Possiblility of 501c3 umbrella with ARCH and Neighborhood Plan. Jill can be reached at 285-WEST.	
Home and Garden Tour	There are 5 houses, 2 apartments, 3 businesses, and Arch house, and there is a planned Art Show over Tour Weekend.	Continue
Crime Report		
Tire Day was June 22	Thanks to the Volunteers WCNA made \$150.00 for the 300 tires collected.	
Neighborhood plan	Nothing New	Continue to monitor
Broadway Clock	Nothing New	Continue to monitor progress
SWAP Meeting	No Meeting this Month	
Trees	Approximately, ½ the total amount of trees to fulfill our \$3000.00 contribution for trees in the neighborhood.	Cont to monitor and report back.
Park Meeting	Pedestrain Bridge mid-way in park, Reforestation, restructuring Jeanake Gardens, Pavilions, Cleanup Junk Growth along the river to provide vistas. Jack Stark suggested a committee to be a voice for WCNA to be in contact with Parks Dept. Unanimous vote was made to form committee. Jeff Hoeppner to head committee. WCNA to send a letter to support cultural landscape committee proposal. Jeff motioned that	Any unused money from WCNA's tree project be directed to help reforest Sweeney Park.

	WCNA Donate any unused \$ from tree project, to Parks Dept. to reforest Sweeney Park. Motion made by Brian Stockman and Seconded by Jack Stark.	
Historic Landmarks	Nothing new	
Brick Street Repair	Contact Jody Smith for Brick Street repairs.	
NEW BUSINESS		
BZA	Dave Lamonte of St Joe Hospital presented a planned sign that would be affixed atop St Joe Hospital. Sign would be on east side of Hospital only, and up and coming ER renovation projects will be presented at Next BZA Meeting.	Joann Bruce and Mary R. proposed and seconded the motion to support St Joes application for variance for Signage affixed atop the east side of St Joe Hospital.
Brick Street Repair	Contact Jody Smith as she will forward info to Tim Pape and appropriate people.	
Street Lights	Tim Pape still interested Possibility of tiered lights Norma and Jeff sent pic to Tim of lighting	Cont
Weed Program	Still call if a lot isn't tagged for weed violations 427-1329	
Dumpster Days	August 17,2002 from 8-12 in public lot on Van Buren at Wilt. Bring any items too awakward for trash. Not Refrigerators, Air Conditioners and no toxic material accepted. Volunteers needed.	
19 th Annual National Night Out	Tuesday August 5, 2002 7-10 pm. Turn on Lights and go out and socialize with neighbors. Barb Shottman has suggested teaming with neighborhood for a partnership for next year to have an event in the Plaza at St Joe.	FYI per Barb Shottman the Plaza will not be closed.
Recycling	Currently 35% participation rates and the city's goal is 55% or greater. City received a grant for \$25000 to find ways to boost urban recycling. Ideas or questions contact Shaune Rowden at Solid Waste Department at 427-1270.	
Historic Recycling	# of residents have been tagged by city code or board of health for bricks, stone, asst. building materials stacked ext. not in use.	Nothing was made for or against these violations.

	Suggestion made to discuss neighborhood stance on such material.	
Newsletter	Deadline is August 1, 2002	